Morrow, David

Goldstein, Rebecca <Rebecca.Goldstein@suny.edu>

From:

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2015 8:27 AM

To: Morrow, David

Cc: Swanger, Dustin; Fleming, Joshua; Jim Mraz'
Subject: RE: FM's 2015 Capital Project

Dave:

I reviewed the language of the State appropriation and it is appropriate for use for the Student Union with after the required

approvals,

The project is still being reviewed by DASNY and Bond Counsel using the finance application submitted to SUNY in early
July. In order to expand the elements included in this critical maintenance project, please complete a revised finance
application showing the different components and their cost breakdowns.

T will then submit the replacement finance application to DASNY for final review and approval.

Let m know if you have any questions.

Rebecca

Rebecea Goldstein

Community College Capital Program Manager

Office for Capital Facilities

The State University of New York

State University Plaza - Albany, New York 12246

Tel: 518.320.1501 Fax: 518.320.1542

Be a part of Generation SUNY: Facebook - Twitter - YouTube
SUNY Office for Capital Facilities Webpage

From: Morrow, David |inailto:David. Morrow@fmec.suny. edu]
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 12,28 PM

To: Goldstein, Rebecca

Ce: Swanger, Dustin; Fleming, Joshua; 'Jim Mraz'

Subject: FM's 2015 Capital Project

Hi Rebecca - this inquiry is regards FM's 2015 Campus Safety/Critical Maintenance Projects (Project # C12113). The bids for
our inifial list of campus safety/critical maintenance projects came in less than the estimated budgets. As a result of having these
unspent funds, we'd like to do a few more campus safety/critical maintenance projects that are in our Student Union Building

but first wanted to confirm that would be acceptable to SUNY.

Look. forward o hearing back from you, As always please contact me with any questions.

Thx much, Dave

David M. Morrow

Vice President for Administration and Finance Fulton-Montgomery Community College

2805 State Highway 67
Johnstown, NY 12095
518-736-3622 x8400




